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SERIES
RACE 5 & 6: ASIAN LE MANS SERIES - ABU DHABI
12 - 16 FEBRUARY 2025
From: The Panel of Stewards Bulletin No. 08
To: All Competitors & Officials Date: 15 February 2025
Subject: Race Duration & Driving Times Time: 16:17 (Doc 076)

Due to the interruption of Race 1 under the Red flag, the Stewards decided to extend the
Race duration by 30 minutes and adjust the driving time for all the drivers (Article 13.2.2 of
the 2024-2025 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations).

Please find attached the document with the new driving times to be respected.

The Panel of Stewards:

A, < e

Rikki Dy-Liacco Wim Cools Jeremy Doncaster

Chairman of the Stewards International Steward National Steward

Copy to: The Competitor
The Asian Le Mans Series Race Director
The Technical Delegate
The Secretary of the Event
The Official Notice Board
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MIN

00:46:32 00:46:32
00:46:32 00:46:32

00:46:32 GOLD 00:46:32 | 01:33:05
00:46:32 w 00:46:32 | 01:33:05

MIN MIN
00:38:47 00:38:47
01:21:26 SILVER
GT
2 DRIVERS MIN MAX MIN MAX
01:21:26 01:21:26
01:21:26 SILVER 01:21:26

MIN MIN MIN
00:46:32 00:46:32 00:46:32
00:46:32 00:46:32 SILVER | 00:46:32
00:46:32 00:46:32 GOLD 00:46:32
00:46:32 00:46:32 00:46:32
00:46:32 SILVER | 00:46:32 SILVER | 00:46:32
00:46:32 SILVER | 00:46:32 GOLD 00:46:32
00:46:32 SILVER | 00:46:32 VNIVl  00:46:32
00:46:32 GOLD 00:46:32 00:46:32
00:46:32 GOLD 00:46:32 VNNVl  00:46:32
MIN | MW MIN
00:38:47 00:38:47 00:38:47
00:38:47 00:38:47 SILVER
01:21:26 SILVER
00:38:47 00:38:47 GOLD 00:46:32
GT
3 DRIVERS MIN MAX MIN MAX MIN MAX
00:34:54 00:34:54 H 00:34:54
00:34:54 00:34:54 SILVER 00:34:54
00:34:54 00:34:54 GOLD 00:58:10
00:34:54 00:34:54 00:58:10
01:09:48 SILVER | 00:34:54 SILVER | 00:34:54
01:09:48 SILVER | 00:34:54 GOLD 00:58:10
01:09:48 SILVER | 00:34:54 00:58:10

Minimum driving time to score championship points:| 00:31:01 |




